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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Talbott I~ 
Vandi ve r -:!iJi:Z' 

Capital Circle Office Center • 254 0 Shumard Oak Boule vard 
Tall ahassee, Flori da 32399- 0850 

'TO: 

PROM: 

"RE: 

.AGENDA : 

RECEIVED 
Marc h 26, 1998 ~I'!At< &.6 1998 

- { '.50 
F P - Records!Hepo111011 

DIRECTOR, DIVISI ON OP RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO) 

DIVIS I ON OP LE01\L SBRVICBS(B . KBATING)6/< f#.C-e 
DIVISION OP COMMONICATIONS (BIEGALSKI) '{j!; ~ /:tt.cJ 
DIVIS I ON OP CONSUMER AFFAI RS (DURBIN) ~ 

DOCKET NO. 980165-TI I NI TIATION OP SHOW CAUSE 
PROCBBOING AGAINST AMER- 1 - NBT SERVICES CORP. F021 
VIOLATION OP RDLB 25-4 .118, FLORLDA ADMI NI STRATIVE CODE , 
INTBRBXCIU\NGE CARRIBR SRLBCTION AND 25-4 .043 , FLORI DA 
J\OMINISTRATXVB CODE, RESPONSE TO COMMISSI ON STAPF 
I NQUIRIES 

04 / 07/98 - REGULAR AGBNPA - INTERESTBO PERSONS MAY 
PJ\RTICIPATB 

CRITICAL DATES: NONE 

SPECIAL I NSTRUCTIONS: S:\PSC\CMO\ WP\ 980165TI . RCM 

CA5B 8ACKGROUHD 

On July 2, 1991, the Commission granted Amer- I -Net Services 
Corp. (Amer- 1 - Net) certificate number 2671 to provide intrastate 
interexchange telecommunications service. 

From May 5, 1997 through March 20, 199B,Commission staff has 
received a total of 426 complaints aga inst Amer -1- Net. Of those 
complaints received, l 7G are apparent unaut horized carder change 
(slamming) infractions in violatio n o f Rule :25-4.118, Florida 
Administrative Code. The balance of the complaints a re either 
pend ing closure in the Division of Consumer Affairs or response 
f rom the company . 

Amer-I-Net uses a sweepstakes entry form (used aa a letter of 
authorization) as a method of obtaining new long distance 
c ustomers. Based on the complete sweepstakes display received by 
staff, and t he numerous consumer complaintc, it appears that the 
forms Amer- I-Net uses for its s weepstakes entries~ \~ ~o~in~~{en oocu ·.r • . 
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with the sweepstakes display, are misleading and deceptive. The 
consumers thought that they were only entering a s weepstakes , no·t 
changing their long distance service provider. It also appears 
that Amer-I-Net is submitting numerous preferred interexchange 
carrier (PIC) changes with forged customer signatures. In 
addition, in some instances, the telephone number listed on the 
letter of authorization (LOA) is not the telephone number assigned 
to the person signing the LOA. 

In light of the numerous complaints received from cons umers, 
the allegations of false and misleading sweepstakes advert ising, 
and the claims of for·gery, it is staff's opinion that Arner-I- Ne t 
has violated Commission rules and has not established sufficient 
safeguards t o protect consumers from unauthorized carrier changes. 
~herefore , staff believes the fo l l owing recommendations are 
appropriate. 

pTSCQSSION OF ISSQBS 

ISSQE 1: Should the Commission order Amer-I-Net Services Corp. to 
show cause why it should not have Certificate Number 2671 canceled 
or be fined $10,000 per apparent violation for a total o f 
$1, 760 , 000 for apparent failure to comply with Rule 25-4.118, 
Florida Administrative Code, Interexchange Carrier Selection? 

REQQMMENPATION: Yes. The Commission should order Amer -1-Net to 
show cause in writ ing within 20 days of the issuance date of the 
order why it should not be fined $10,000 per apparent violation for 
a total of $1,760,000 or have its cert ifica t e canceled for apparent 
failure to comply with Rule 25-4.118, Florida Admi nistrative Code. 
Any collected fine monies shoul d be forwa rded to the Office of the 
Comptroller for deposit in the state Genera l Revenue Fund pursuant 
to Section 364.285(1), Florida Statutes. (Biegalski) 

STAff AHALYSI S:. Amer- 1-Net uses sweepstakes display boxes with 
separable packets o f LOAs attached. The LOA form that staff 
received appears to be in violation of Rule 25- 4.118(3) (b), Florida 
Administrative Code. ~he statement required by the rule is not in 
a text size at least as large as any other text on the document . 

Rule 25-4.118(3) (b) , Florida Administrative Code, requires in 
pertinent part: 
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The page of the document containing the customer' a 
signature shall contain a statement that the customer's 
signature or endorsement on the document will r esult i n 
a change of the customer's long distance service provider 
and explain that only one long distance service provider 
may be designated for the telephone number listed; that 
t he customer's selection will apply only to that number, 
and that the customer's local exchange company may charge 
a fee to switch service provider s. Such statement shal l 
be clearly legible and printed in type at least as large 
as any other text on the page. [emphasis added) 

Another apparent violation of Rule 25-4.118(3) (b), Florida 
Administrative Code, is that the document as a whole appears t o be 
misleading o r deceptive. Staff believes that t he sweepstakes 
display combined Wlth the attached LOA is misleading because many 
customers thought they were only entering a sweepstakes. According 
to Rule 25-4.118 (3) (b), Florida Administrative Code , in pertinent 
part: 

If any such document is not used solely for the purpose 
of requesting a PIC change, then the document as a whole 
must not be misleading or deceptive. For purposes of 
t his rule, the terms ~misleading or deceptiveH mean that, 
because of the style, format or content o f the document, 
it would not be readily apparent to the person signing 
the document that the purpose of the signature was to 
authorize a PIC change, or it would be unclear to the 
customer who the new long distance service provider would 
be; that the customer's selection would apply only to the 
number listed and t here could only be one long distance 
service provider for that numbe~; or that the customer's 
local exchange company might charge a f ee to switch 
service providers. [emphasis added] 

Since May 19, 1997 , the Commission staff has received a total 
of 426 complaints against Amer-I-Net. Of those compla ints received , 
176 are apparent unauthorized carrier change (slamming) infractions 
in violation of Rule 25 - 4.118, Florida Administrative Code. The 
balance of the complaints are either pending closure in the 
Division of Consun:er Affairs or response from the company. Amer-1-
Net responded to some of the slamming complaints by stating l11at it 
rel ied upon the written authorization submitted by its agent. 

Examples of complaints received from consumers include the 
following: 

On November 19, 1997, Ms. Santamarina advised staff that her 
long distance service was switched without authorizat ion. Arner- 1 -
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Net's report stated that the company received a LOA signed by Mr . 
Santamarina. The rompany sent out a confirmation let ter .:~nd 

received no adverse response. Amer-1-Net then considered the LOA 
to be valid and fo rwarded it for processing. Based on the response 
from the customer, the LOA is a forgery. (Attachment A, Pages 1-
12) 

On December 24, 1997, Mo. Fran Buckelew notified staff that 
her long distance service woo switched without authorization. 
Amer- I-Net stated in ita report to staff that the company received 
a LOA signed by Mr . Elbert Buckelew. The company then mailed out 
a confirmation letter to the attention of Mr . Buckelew. Amer-1-Net 
received no adverse response to the letter, cons1dered the LOA to 
be val1d and forwarded it for processing . Upon receipt of a copy 
of the LOA, Mo. Buckelew notified staff that the signature on the 
LOA dated October 29, 1991, could not be that of her husband as he 
died on March 11, 1995. (Attachment B, Pages 13-25) 

On October 30, 1997, Mrs. Jacqueline Wendt advised otaff that 
her long distance service was s wi t ched without authorization. 
Amer-1-Net•s report stated that the company received a LOA signed 
by Mr . Wendt. In a letter from Mrs. Wendt dated January 9, 1998, 
she notified Mr . Crocker, attorney for Amer-1-Net, that the birth 
date Hated on the LOA. ia not her husband's, the addreso listed on 
the LOA is misspelled, and the signat ur e is not thlll of her 
husband. (Attachment c. Pages 26-36) 

On February ; , 1998, staff received a complaint. regarding 
Amer-1-Net from Mr. Michael McKendall. Mr. McKendal l stated that 
his long distance service had been switched withouc author lZation. 
Amer-1-Net•s report staced that it received an LOA s1gned by Mr. 
McKendall. Further investigation decermined that the signature on 
the LOA clearly did not match the signature of Mr . McKendal l as 
evidenced by his signature on the letter daced January 22, 1998, 
his date of birth was listed incorrectly . and th~ c it.y was 
misspelled. (Attachment 0, Pages 37 -53 ) 

Amer-I- Net has not satisfied staff that it is in compliance 
with the Commission's rules. Accordingly, by Section 364 .285, 
Florida Statutes, the Commiasiou is authorized to impooe upon any 
entity subject to its j urisdiction a penalty of not more than 
$25,000 for each day a violation continues, if such entity lS found 
co have refused to comply with or to have willfully violated any 
lawful rule or order of the Commiosion, or any provision of Chapter 
364. Utilities a r e charged with knowledge of the Comml.sa1on' s 
rules and statutes. Additionally, • [i) t 1s a common maxim, 
familiar to all minds, that •ignorance of the law• will not excuse 
any person, either civilly or criminally.- Barlow y. United Staten, 
32 u.s. 4 0 4 , 411 (1833). 
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Staff believes th.at Amer-1-Net's appare.nt conduct in switching 

PICa without customer authorization has been •willful* i n the sense 
intended by Section 364.285, Florida Statutes. In Order No . 24306, 
issued April 1, 1991, in Docket No. 890216-TL titled In r e : 
Investigation Into The Proper Application of Rule 25-li. 003. 
Florida Administrative Code . Relating To Tax Savings Refund for 
1988 and 1989 For GTE Florida. Inc., having found that the company 
had not intended to violate the rule, the Commission nevertheless 
found it appropriate to order i t to show cause why it should not be 
fined, stat ing that •to our view, willful i.mpl ies intent tu do an 
act, and this is distinct from intent to violAte A rule.• Thus. 
any intentional act, such as Amer- 1-Net's conduct at issue here, 
would meet the standard for a •willful violation . • 

Based on the 176 apparent unauthorized carrier change 
infractio.ns, staff believes that Amer- I -Net does not have adequate 
safeguards t o protect consumers from unauthorized carrier changes. 
Accordingly, staff beli eves that there is suff.!.cient cause to orde·r 
Amer-1-Net to show cause in writing within 20 days of the effective 
date of the order why it should not be fined $10,000 per apparent 
infraction for a to cal o f $1, 760, 000 or have its certi fica toe 
canceled for its apparent violations of Rule 25 - 4 .118, Florida 
Administrative Code. 

ISSQB 2: Should Amer-1-Net Services Corp. be ordered to show cause 
why it should not be fined $1 , 500 per apparent violatlon fo r a 
total of $178,500 or have its certificate canceled fo r apparent 
violations o f Rule 25-4.043, Florida Adminiatrative Code , Response 
to Commission Staff Inquiries? 

EBCOMMENDATIQN: Yes. Amer-I - Net should be ordered to show cause i n 
writing within 20 days of the Commission's ohow cause order why it 
should not be fined $1,500 per apparent violation for a t otal o f 
$178,500 or have its certificate canceled for apparent violations 
of Rule 25-4.043, Florida Administrative Code. Any collected fine 
monies should be forwarded to the Office o f the Comptroller for 
deposit i n the state Gener al Revenue Fund pursuant to Section 
364.285(1), Florida Statutes. (Biegalskil 

STAPP AHALYSIS: Amer-I-Net has responded late approximately 68\ of 
the time to Commission otaff inquiries related to complaints. Rule 
25-4.043, Florida Administrative Code, stntes •the necessary 
replies to inquiries propounded by the Commiosion•a staff 
concerning service or other complaints received by the Commission 
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shall be furnished in writing within f ifteen (15) dayo from the 
date of the Commisdion inquiry.• 

OUt of the 176 apparent slamming violations , 119 of t hem were 
responded to in an untimely manner. Therefore, staff believes that 
Amer-I-Net should be ordered to show cause in wr iting within 20 
days of the effective date o f the order why it should not be fined 
.$1 , 500 per apparent violation for a total of $178,500 or have its 
certificate canceled for its apparent violations of Rule 25· 4 .043 , 
Florida Administrative Code . 

ISSQB 3 : Should this docket be closed? 

&ECOMMBHQ6TIQN; If staff ' s recommendation in Issues 1 and 2 are 
approved, then Amer-1 -Net will have 20 days from the issuance of 
the Commission's show cause order to respond in writing why it 
should not be f i ned in the amount proposed or have its certificate 
canceled. If Amer-1-Net t imely responds t o the s how cause order, 
this docket should remain open pending resolution of the show cause 
proceeding. If Amer-I-Net does not respond t o the Commission's 
Order to Show Cause , the fines should be d eemed assessed. Staff 
recommends that i.. f Amer-I-Net fails t o respond t o the Order to Show 
Cause, and the fines are not received wi thin five business days 
after the expiration of the show cause response pe r iod, Amer·I
Net• s certificate should be canceled and this docket closed 
admi nistratively . CB. Keating) 

STAPf AHALXSIS; If staff's recommendation i n Issues 1 and 2 are 
approved, then Amer-I-Net will have 20 days from ~he issuance of 
the Commission's show cause order to r espond in writing why it 
shoul d not be fined in the amount proposed or have its certificate 
canceled . If Amer- I -Net timely res ponds t o the show cause order, 
this docket should remain open pending r esolut ion of the show cause 
proceeding. If Amer- 1-Net does not respond to the CommisAion'o 
•Order to Show Cause , the fines should be d eemed assessed. Staff 
recommendo that if Amer-I-Net fails to respond to the Order to Show 
Cause, and the fines are not r eceived within five business days 
after the expiration of the show cause r e sponse period, Amer-I
Net • s certificate s hould be canceled and this docket closed 
administratively. 
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EARLY. LENNON. PETERS & CROCKER. P.C. 

o.c 01101 +4 .,, ,..,.. 

J()MH ' 'flPl. ... 
OAVIO Q CIOUP 
otAJIQ.D ... fi!ICMllliA. 
LAwtlll.l<f til IIIIIJf'Ott 
~c-.u• 

..... _Q 0 CIIQCI [II 
IIQIIIPT M TAY\OA 
,..tWCI 0 C"'Ciffl ...... ~.~· 
~flTIO ~·· 

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Ms. Kate Smllh 

900 c-..u. ........, 
I(At.UIA2DO. MIOIOAH • 1007 • 1u 

1ll£PHOHf It 1 II 311·11CA 
FAX IIIII 34t·Ull 

December 30. 1997 

Florida Public Service Commlnlon 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallabmce, FL 32399.()8~ 

Re: CoaJplalnant: 
BIIIIJII No.: 

Dear Ms.Smilh: 

0' t Qo.Jtwt.n 
'''<t <rO ' .... ,, 
~c .. """"ll.lt 

~~ .. ,.,." 
,...,,.,_ •• -..o.c ... ,. '"" 

E IV E 
JAN 5 1998 

We art tile iMI'!Ieyl for Amer·I·Net Sei'Vica Corp. (' Amcr-1-Net') . We are In rcc:eipi of the 
above capcioDCd Consumer Request flied whb the Florida Public Service Commission 
("COIIl!Jilision"), and have conducted an investigation in accordance with your request. 

Cornplalna.n! files this CoiiSUIDef Request allcsin& thai Amer·I·Net switched Complainant's long 
dlstmce service without alllhorlty. Amer·l·Net denks all wronadoing ;.; thu matter. Amcr·I·Net 
will 001 cbao&c a C:USIOalo:r 's lOIIi diJ!aD:e )Q'Vicc wltbou.t <lbtain.ina the cwtomer'> .:onsent ancJ 
verifying the order in acconlaDcc with one of the four confmnation proccdu= csllblished by 
the Federal Comrmmieatlom Commission ("FCC"). 

OPERATIVE FACTS 

I. ln this ins~. 1Man obWned wrllltrl authorlulion of an individual named Louis G. 
SanDamailna prior to submlttina the order to Amer·I·Nct's underlycng carrier in 
accord&occ with 47 C.P.R. , §64.1100(a), Verification of Orders for Lona Oist&.DCe 
Service Ocnerwd by Tc:lemarUtinl. 

2. We aaacb a copy or CornplaiDanl's sigocd lencr of agency herct.o as Exblbu A. 
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3. Amcr-1-Net submiued the order to tbanae Complamaru's long distanc;e servtccs on or 
about October 9. 1997. 

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS 

The Consumer Request filed in this maaer n:Latct 10 an order 10 switch Complainant's I ong 
disWICC suvkc solicited by an indcpcndcnlala representative. This agent obtained this order 
through a sweepsukea program offered by JMan. We lbclieve that JMan marlce!S scrvtce 10 
cwtomen primarily lhrougb sweepsl&kel prop-am~. 

Amet-1-Net of'fcn tclecommunbtions scrvicc:IIO the pub1ic u an agent. •aareaator, dbtnbuiOr. 
or reteller employlnalbc underlyl.aa traospOrt fac:Uitic:s ofceruln common anicn. Amcr-1-Net 
recoanizes certain n:llabUily problems woclal.ed wtth solldu.na orders r.htoueh illdc'penderu Jalca 
aaenu. ~Ially r.htoueh aweepstaku proJBIDI. In Cact. Amcr-1-Net pn:fen havioa prospecitive 
cwtomm sollciled by a ulea rqnaentatlve employed directly by Amcr·I·Net. However, 
competition iD the awtet place dlctatct that Amer-1-Net coaase independcm aaenu to wlU:il 
sales despite the obvlow mlsundentandinp wblc:b an be avoided by marlcctilli emirely through 
the former. 

Amtr-1-Net illstiMCS Kveral saft:JIIIlds in an elf on 10 protcc:l consumc:rs from problems inhcn:m 
wl!h solicltioa orden in this lll&lllltr. Amc:r-1-Net ordlm:rlly requires indepcndcru sale$ age·nu 
by comract 10 sollclt orders in IICCOrdancc with the terms and conditions established by Am«r·I
Net, ita Ullderlying amen, and in IICCOrdance with appliable fedenl, Stltc, and genenllaws. 
M stated hereinabove. Amer-I·Net 's procedun:s require obtaining the cwtomcr·s consent prior 
to subminlna any order 10 chaoac looa dlat&oce scrvkcs 10 Amer-I·Nct's underlyinJ CMrier, or 
to the LEC. lD this inswlcc, Amcr-1-Net relied upon the written confirmation or Lut.s G. 
Santiamarin.a. 

CONCLUSION 

In this inst&oce. we aver that Compl.ainanl sublaibed 10 the service provided through JMan. 
JMut submitted. the written onk:r 10 chaoae 10111 dllwx:.e ~rvlce 10 Amcr-1-Net. Amcr-1-Net 
relied upon the wrincn conftm'lltlon of the Complainant in KCOrcbnce with one of the four 
coufumatlon procedura cst&blishcd by the FCC. 

Amer-1-Net n:sreu Complalna.at'1 experience wilh the service offered lhrougb Amcr-1-Net 
However, we beiU.ve that Aml:r-1-Net acted in aood raath. consisteD! with relevant stAnu:ory 
provisloos, FCC rules a.od decillons. and applicable lndliiSII}' pi"Klice. 
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MJ. Ka&e Smith 
December 30, 1997 

NocwilhsWII1ina. u a one-time customer c:ounesy, &lid in full settlcmeru of lhls matter, upon 
pl'e$Cill&lioo of a bill, Amc:r-1-Net will iuue Complainant an appropriate cr~h in lhc: event 
A.mcr-1-Net's rateS uc:eed those of Compl&inaot's previous carrier. 

Should you have any questions or coo::c:ms n:lalina to lhls matter, please contactlhc: undersigned. 

PDC/jam 

c: Debbie Bam 
Jeanine Scblelden 
Louis 0 . SaNi•!D.Irina 

EARLY. 

\~ -
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~~ ~~-------------------------------
.... 

,_ tom .. .._ ________________________ _ 
tat-• c..t ._,... _ _,Q.!.Tll!.!JE..,R"-----------

-vJ 
~ 

Pltut see alUchtd coi'T'tsponclenct concerning tbe sl-Ing of custoeer' s 
StrYice. Custoeer statu In letter she did not sign the lOA. Her dtcustd 
husband ' s na.e was used on the lOA. Provide a report by the date below. 

1-20 Reply rtcehtd. lM provided by Jllart. According to the report Jllart 
urltets serv ice using swepstaltt progr ... s . COI!PinY will Issue a credit If 
custa.er provides a copy of the bil l . 
file given to Jennifer £rdaan-Brldgts to forward to CMU. 
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CONSUMER REQUEST 

FLORIDA PUBLIC 
SERVICE 

COti11SSION 

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAiiASSEE. FL. 313,- 0150 

904- 413 -6100 

PLEASE RETURN Til lS FOR~1 
WlTII REPORT OF ACTION TO: 

Ruth II. HcHarque 

DUE; 01/!Z/97 
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VIA fEDERAL EXPBf.SS 

Ruth W. Me.HI.tgut 
Florida Public Service CommiJsion 
24SO Shunwd Oak Boulevard 
Tall&haAoe, Ft 32399 

Cat •tf•'OQ, ...,.,.,.. ~ 
~ ..... , .... 

f.U: ... M-UD 

IU: Complabwlt; 
R.equat No.: 
BWiaa No.: 

Elbert Buckdtw 
1916341 
J5l··:ll7-.5l70 

Dear Ms.McHargve: 

January 16, 1998 

,....,., , IIUilOII 

·~ ''"' 

E Cc ! VE -1 

JAN ~U 1998 u 

We are the aaomeys for Amc:r·I·Net SaW:a Corp. ("Amer·I·Net") We are in rcccipc ofche above 
c:apcioned Conunlr Requesl filed with the Florida Public Service Commission (~Commission"). and 
have condu.c:ced an investigation in lc:cordance with your request 

Complaioa111 files 1M Coruwner Request alleging cllll Amcr·I·Net swicched Complainanc's long 
distance service withouc authority. Amer·l·Net denies &II wrongdoing in chis maner Amer·l·Nel 
will noc change a ew~omer's Ions distance service withouc obtaining the CU$lomer's co11SC11t and 
vcril)'ing che order in accordance with one of the four confinnali.on procedures established by che 
Federal Communications Commission (" FCC"). 

OPERAnyt FACTS 

I. JMart' oblaincd writtm IUihorizarion of an individu&l named Elbert Buclcelew co change che 
Complainanl'J long distance service prior 10 AA!minins chc order co Amer·I·Net 's 

1 The can- for JMon 11 u folloln · 

J.-..,.. Maroo 
JMART 
6610~ 
!.abc. n. 60Sl2 
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Ms Ruth W. McHargue 
January 16. 1998 • 

underlying c.anier in accordance with 47 C FR. §64 IIOO(a), Verificatton ofOrde~s for 
Long Distam:e S~ce Gcnent.ed by Telemarketing. and Rule 25-4 118(2)(a) 

2 A copy ofComplainan!'s signed letter of agency appcan hereto u Exhibit A 1 This letter of 
agency conforms with the FCC's prescribed genera! fonn and content set fonh in 4 7 C F R • 
§64.1150, and Rule 25-4.118(3). 

3. Amer-I-Ne! subsequently provided the prospective customer with a confirmation leucr 
verifying 11\t ordtf to clw!ge long distlliCC setViee. 

4 Amer·I-Nct submitted the order to change Complainant's long distanGC service on or about 
December 20. 1997. 

5 On behalf of A.mer-1-Net, we ancmpted to coma.:t Complainant in an etTon to discus.s this 
matter and resolve the issue. 

GENERAl. A!.!.EGATJONS 

The Consurnef Requesl filed in this matter relates to an order to change Complainant's long dista11te 
service obtained by JMan We believe 1M1111 markets service to customers primarily in conjunction 
with sweepstakes programs. 

Amer-I·Nct offc:n tdecomrrunications services to the pubUc as an agent. aggrcgator. distributor. or 
rcseller employing the underlying transpon facilities of various common carriers Amcr·l-Nct 
recognizes cenain reliAbility problems associated with accepting or~.cn obtained through such 
programs. In fact, Amcr-1-Net prefers having prospec~ivc customen solicited by a sal~ 
rcpre1cnta.tive employed directly by Amer-1-Net 

As stated above. Amer-1-Net's procedures require obtaining the customer's consent prior to 
implementing the provisioning proccs.s and submitting any order to change long distance service to 
Amer·I-NCII's undcrlyins carrier, or to the LEC In this inst.ance. Amer·I·Net relied upon the signed 
letter of agency of Eiben Buckelew. This signed letter of agency contains the title "ORDER FORM 
FOR LONG DISTANCE SERVICE ·• This letter of agency confonns wuh the FCC's prescnbed 
form and content set {onh in 47 C.F.R.. §64 I ISO. and Rule 2S-4 118(3) As the digitized copy 
auached as Exhibit A hereto m.ay appear unclear. we auac:h a sample copy as EJChtbit 0 

/A•sll.nl'fll uhuu. l lwrt-by~.L\IER·I-.\ET S£RJ1CESCOR1' '"' ..:1 41.1 •~ 1.1~nd '" ull1110tWn 
""""""' tht ,.._,.,~frCOin<r/<JI' tit< ~<lrpJtoM n••"-n /1Jt.d ,.~Jo,r I•Hdrn/Qt>d tlt<Jt 
by "Jl""'ttlnt '"'"of ug<ncy, .UIER·f· \'t::T S£/1.11CES CORP thDII b.rom< .,... (~"1 t!IJiattcr 
t~ltpiNJnct CUIIffHJ"Y unJ tl.ut/tt¥tl/ HU lun,_-r"" un n1 Itt• -.y t flff"t'nt /on/( illlttm« c Ol"f'ttl' 
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MARCH 26. 1998 

Amer-1-Net instituta 5CVti"'J aafegua:ds mIll dfon to protca coosumen from problems inhc:rent 
with IOiicitina onlen i.o tbiJ IIIIM« Prior to ~ arden 10 chanae lana diatiJice teJV~ce 
under tbiJ ptOit1lll. Amer-1-NCII COIIIKU prolpcc:live JUbtcriben 111 writina U Ill additional 
c:onl!rmatioo of the order to c:biJ!ae Ions dl11anoe savic:e Althoush 1101 required by any swe or 
fedcnl regulatory qeoc:y, tbiJ ectn aep eliminates many fraudulenlly submined orden 10 cha.nae 
lana dill'nre ~«vice wtwich plaaue aD lona dlJiance c:anien today This confirmation leuer provides 
the prospoctive ou11omer whh a toll &eo number for Inquiry or c:ancellalion We attacJt a wnple 
conl!rmatloo letter u Exhibit C 

F"tnaDy, in 111 dfon lO liltlhcr aafqpwd the proc:esa. Amcr-1-Net placet all orden in abeyance for 11 
least five days to perrit the weedina out offtaud, forguy llld buyer's remone 

CONQ.l!SJON 

Amer -1-Net avers lhal the ComplainiJIIJUbtcnbcd to the tc:rvice provided throush JMan 1M art 
!UixDtted the writul\ order lO ~ Jona dia•nre leMee to Amer-1-Net Amer-1-Net relied upon 
written cordirrnllioo in ~ with one of the four conJirmarion procedures elllbiUbcd by the 
FCC. 'lbercltlcr, Amcr-1-N« OOIUC:led the prospective customer In writ ina to confirm the order 10 
cbaqje tona distlnoe tavioc. AJthoush nocl!lllndltcd, liQ additional confirmatton procedure u.siJts 
in eliminating Wlllllhoriz.ed changes in lona diJtanoe acrvice 

Amcr-1-Net regrets Complainant's experience with the scrvial offered through Amer-1-Net 
However. we believe llhal Amcr·I·Net acted in good ti.ith. consiJtcnt with rdCVIIIt stii\Jtory 
proviaionJ, FCC rula and doc:isions. and applicable iDdusuy prac:dcc 

Nocwitbii'Ddirw. as a OI»Ume customer counay, and i.o filliiCUianent of llus man cr. Amer-1-Net 
will isiUc ComjUinanl Ill appropriate credit in the evem Amer-1-Net' s rata cxceed those of 
Complainanl's previoua carrier, Ilona wtth credit for switdlina dlarga In an eft'on 10 implement 
thiJ credit. Amcr-1-Na rcquirea a copy of the relevaur 1depbocte bill. and by 1lus letter hereby 
rcquc:su - from the Cocnplainanl 

Should you have arry questions or conccms rdating to thU ncr. pleue contact 1 he undersigned 

POC/jam 

( Debbie Bann 
JAnine Sdlle.den 
Elbert Buckelew 

CROCKER. P C 
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• 
5140 W. Hurley Pood Rolli 
Plltltlinad&Je. NJ arm 

Coogratuladonsl 

• 

You have reptered to win the Grand Prize • a new BMW Roacbter or 
the cash equlnleot of $30,000.00. There will also be a monthly clawing 
for a brand new color television. All winnct1 will be notified in writing. 

Your signallU'C hu authorized Ulto c:hange your long diJtanc:c wvice for 
the telephone number listed above to Amerine! ServieeJ Corp. AI an 
Amertnct JUblcrlbtr, you wW recche the tollowlna bmtRII: low 
d.ls<:ount rates, no pe:r ca!IJ ~ and your lona distance eaJ1J 
w!U appear 011 your local telephone bW. 

lf you have any quesuons. or would like to confirm. deny or •cancel your 
selection. please call UJ at 1-800-883-87'75. Thank you for choosmg 
Amerinet Services for your lona d.iJtancc setVicca. Good luck with your entry. 

Sincerely, 

New Customer Activations 

P.S. Bonu just for entering· · Special offer for paging 
from Solo Ammca. 

ATIACHMENT B 
DOCKET NO. 980165-TI 
MARCH 26. 1998 



Commiu'-1: . 
JlJUA L. .I<»><SStf, Qwl)Wf 
J. TE:u y D£Asaol 
SUSAH F. CLwt 
DIAm K. KJu1..r)«) 
JoE OMCIA 

Mr. Eiben Buckelew 
9378 South~ 90th Coun 
OcW. FL 34411 -92n 

Dear Mr. Buckelew: 

STAn: or FLoJUDA • 
January S. 1998 

ATIACHMENTB 
oQQC~~S-TI 
8~998 
l)lltC'roll 

(ISO) 41J-6100 
TOU.l'IUl! I~Hl·lSSl 

Thank you for your m:en1 le11e concemina Amer·I·Ne1 Services Corponuion. 

We will look in10 lbe maner you outli~ ldvix lbe company 10 contact you 10 resolve the 
problem. and require the company 10 provick lbe Florida Public Savice Commission wnh a lcncr 
outlinina its raolution of lbe matlef. 

If you have any questions, I c:an be reached 111 I-300.342-JS52. 

Sinc:crcly, 

~~ Rqul&cory~~zisl~. 
DiVIsion of Con.surnc:r Affmirs 

RWM:ewc 

C..rrr AL ClllCU Of'na CDfTU • 1$40 5fn. "-'U O.U.IIOt UVAIUI• TAU..Ut.U§U. fl. JlJ99o41S0 
A.e A ........ Ai-..ati: .... O;; ->'~ l•..,..,...t.-...ICOVTAC"t'q.P'K..STAfLf"LlS 
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- -------------t tt)ll .. IW'US 34109 c-,Jdli.L 

~ ~L------------~----------------- -· '-- ..._ __________________________ _ ,.., __ c.w • .JL...p... ............ o"'no .... .._ __________ _ 

Ttte custl*:f' sa1d her MrYic:e ws switched tQ ARr· l ·llet frae AliT without 
lllthOt' t ut 1 an. P 1 eue proy1 de proof of lllthlr 1 ut1 an lOiVT APE . to 11 ow 141 v1 th 
tht custc.r. provide OMli<JPI tate cred1t. send the PSC • detailed written 
,ott. And roespaud by tt1e dlte be 1 uw. 
Inquiry taUrl by JOtl Pl.E.Sall. 

1 lote. the cun.c.r uld s.he has been tr)1ng tQ contKt the ~ for 3 dlys . 
.y but w his been INb le tQ ttl t with an)Une. 
r 
' 1114/97 b tQ tu. error. ~ not filled to CGIII*\1: nfu.ed: dates c:hlrlgtd. 

1/05/98 Report with upl1n1t1on: .IWIT: copy of ~: rer1te offered. 
1121198 Closed u 1nfrlct1an beciUSe custc.er stated thlt s1~ture 1s oot her 
t.lsbancl ' s lrld the ~ hiS the 111rCJn9 dlte o t bIrth. f01"9t"Y . 
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Due 1GWY..MI.1991 
Menlo. Ms - Salidl 
Re· 'S~ lnddenl' ForT E. Wende 

roc lwl:t. l N« Co. 
• ATTACHMENT C 

DOCKET NO. 980165-TI 
MARCH 26, 1998 

Am rorw11diac a copy of tile~ we bave recei-s reprdina tbe bandlina of 
Ibis iDcidanl We ll'IIIOW .-a Leu« of AaltldJI'ICill,( See ax:becl) &om !be J.wycn 
plus a wpy ofllis w••• 'I• -.a of aay WJq doq. Upon ,._.. tiN ll'lll«ia.., you 
will aoce tbe 1Aalr of~--- it ~ aod doa noc epply to ua. We would 
simply lib 10 be done with thil wbole _, but we penial beclu1o or ill in.'lcriently 
WTOf1l pnmite. cop. of aU th:.lbovc haYe beal .. 10 !be Anomcy Oenenrs ome. 
abo. 
lbaak You for your oocMineetl.aunll aod pui'IUII ofthil itc•»• • 

Endoanl: Leuer Of AI) wwa aod up Polition (Red l'alcil mcrb. oun) 
"-BIB 
Our ldw or~ 10 tbe Lawyer 

- ?-l / 

~ C EI VE 
JAil 15 1998 
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Jm.wy9. 1991 

Mr. Parkt Crocbr. Eaq 
900 ComericA ~ 
KelemaJ!)Q MidlpD 49007-47$2 

• ATIACHMENTC 
DOCKET NO. 980165-TI 
MARCH 26, 1998 

We 1n ill receip ola len.- Mill by )'OU and to 111 u our copy, to 1 M.t IC.ak Smilh of the 
Florida Public s.vice Coo itM I ~ !bt ICtioaa a(. OOI1I9foiiY Ntwrod to u 
"Amw.lNtl', whidl-~totbia~. )'OUiipi 1 c Wupoiopeforthecs.layin 
011r reply 10 tbia t.a.r, u wt wen oo Holiday Vlmdon_ and~ jwt rtn.lmed home. We 
did i-.s CIOIIIICt tiU OllCIIIIiSIIoo and tllcy ..,...cl to look iuo our concero l'lp'dina !be 
rnaaer cleailed below. 

Welllllll inform you all the &~itt oo the copy of the Lat.er o( AIJ•ocat wllidl )'OU 
included u your •fiiPOON and dcr..e to MI. SIMh are· inoorrect Ot do noc lp9ly 10 my 
"•bad, in !bt ~ inll-. 

f'.,.o/111. tbMisaocmy"•ocf•~· 
T1lll it DOC bia binfl dll& 
My t.•tbelld Ia a Doa.or oiMiaisuy, will~ rwo co11qte depwa. be would noc 
miHpell or nU-a.,•.a.u .. bit be-. - of~ 0.. check in 1 phone boot 
would t.ve Jivta your IFil the illli:lmiMioc lhll CYal our JlleCil addreM is 
~.pcllocl. 

His bud"'•'"·---- is 14P!e. 
Wt do DOC hqulal or - know af a JJI- of Ill•._ called .IMArt-
IA ~tile b priallitled below dU t..en. of All ecmen1 it indicata lha 
)'OU do DOC lllvw 10 ~ to bavilta your phone ..moe dlanaed to enler your 

COIIlal. Bl.c my h.!..., would noc htve JMrl IUdl ~ oor c:ho~a~ to 
ent«, u wt are quite Mtil8ed whh our~ KI'Yioe. AlleS he &twa)"' reada 
the lint prlnll 

Flll1hcr, " are lf!PIIUed thai 1 waiu&tf upancttna firm IUdl u one ill the way your 
ldratw1llfftellll itMif would ev.~ care to do bo1MI wit.lla COIIII*IY thll~~tc:~ IUdl 
Jboddy pecticeL WllocYer bu pre· teed O..l.ellcn of A~J-ocN• •t•'IIMflhim to be 
c:omct aDd INI.IJftd ill ...wy .._ AJ )'OU CUI - &om die infonnadoo we haw ab&red 
wi1l! )'OU daly are DOC to be INiltd or taba b .,....t 
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..,.... ' 1'Cf1Jiil lA 
IUUO ~lA 
"C)Kff'T II fA..-t..()jl 
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TtUI'HONl 11181 li1·1-
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OA \AO Q CAO«<JI 
ouiiOI.O I ~A 
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~J 't'O'IIIIIIICH" 
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Q.OIIOOirf c. ~· 
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VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Ms. JWe Smllh 

December 30. 1997 

Florida Public: Service Conuni.Aioo 
2540 Sbuman1 Oak Boulevard 
TaJiahusce, FL 32399.()850 

Rt: Complelnantl 

Requat No.: 
BllliDa No.: 

Dear Ms.Smltb: 

Tbeodort Wendt 
1921371 
941-598-2907 

JAh 

Of(~\ 

'1111<1"' " ,._._,, 
oo06t (" ~t
,~~...........n 

ION"" I .....-oll 
"'" ... ~ 

Oliitiia. ol c..-••. 

We arc tbc auomeys for Amer-1-Nct Services Corp. (" Amer-1-Net') . We arc in receipt of ttbc 
above captlonted Consumer Rt:qucat filed with tbc Florida Public Service Commission 
("Conun.iuioo'), and h.ave conducted an invcstiption in acc:ordance with your request. 

Compltlnant files lh1J Consumer Request alleiin& lhal Amter·l·Netlwitched Complalnanrs long 
disi.I.DCC service whhoutautbority. Amer-1-Net cknlcs all wronadoin& in lhls matter. Amer·I·Nc• 
will ooc chan&e a cwtomer' 1 looa distance service without obcainina tbc c:wt.omcr' s c:oruent and 
verifyina tbc order in aa:ordm:e witb one of tbc four c:onfutn.Uion proc:edurcs esllblbhed by 
tbc Fcdcnl Communications Commission (' FCC'). 

OPEBAIIVE FACIS 

I . ln tbls uiiwx:c, !Man ohcainted wrineo authoriz.ation of an individual named Theodore 
Wendt prior to submialna tbc order lO Amer·l-Nct's undcrlyiJli c:amcr an accordsncc 
wltb47 C.F.R .. §64. 1JOO(a). Verif~e~tiooofOrderl for Lona Dbwx:e Service Generated 
by Tel~. 

2. We a~b a copy of Complainaot'a aiJDC!d leiter of agency hereto u Exhibit A. 
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3. Amer-1-Net submitted the ordtr to clu.nge Complainant's long distance services on or 
about November 11 , 1997. 

GENERAL ALL&GATION'i 

The Co~ Rt:quest filed in lhilmmcr nlatcs to an order 10 swildl Complainant's long 
distance service aollclted by an independent sales rtpmcmtative. This agent obtaln::d thi1 order 
through a sweep~t&Us program offered by JMan. We believe thlt JMan marlc.ell servlee to 
customcn primarily through sweepmkn proaranu. 

Amcr·l-Net olfen ~e1cc:ommunlc&ti.o111 services to the public 11 an aaeru. aaanaa10r. di.ttributor. 
or rt~eller employlna tbc uoderlyina uanspon facWtlea of certain common carrien. Amer·I·Net 
rccoplzca c:enaln nliabWcy problema IIIOC"led with aolieitina orden through independent ~les 
agents, especially throuab sweepstakn pf0111JD1. In fact, Amer·1·Net pnfcn havlna prospective 
customet~ aolJcilcd by 1 sales rept"C~Cout.ive employed directly by Amer·I·Nct. However, 
competition in the lll&I'Ut pllce dlcwa thai Amer·I·Net enpac iodqlcDdent aaeoo to solicit 
sales clespile the obvlou:t mlsundemandlngl which can be avoided by marlc.etina entirely through 
the former. 

Amcr-1-Net insdntlel several safeprdl In an elTon to protect consumen from problems inhcnnt 
with solicitina orden in this tlWIIIef. Amer-1-Net ordlnuily requires independcm sales aaents 
by COillriiCt 10 solicit ordcn In KC:Ordanc:e with the 1erm1 and conditions eslabli.tbcd by Amer·I
Nct, its undcrlyina carrien. and In accordance with applicable federal, state, and aeocrallaws. 
As staled bcninabove, Amer·1·Net'l proccduns nquln o.bLJinin& the customer's consent prior 
10 submlalna any ro:lcr 10 chanae lona di.IW!Ce services to Amer-1-Net'l underlying curler. or 
to the LEC. In this instance, Amer·I·Net nlied upon the written contl.rmation of Theodore 
Wendt. 

CQNCLUSION 

In this instance, we aver thai Complainant toUbscribcd 10 the service provided through JMan. 
JMan submitlcc1.the wril1ml order to cblnge lona distance service to Amer· I·Net. Amer·I·Nct 
relied upon the wrinea confirmation of the Complainant in accordance with one of the four 
collfirmation procedures eslablisbcd by the FCC. 

Amer·l·Ntt rcircll Complainanl'a experience with the IICTVicc offered throuih Amcr-1-N'et. 
However, we believe that Amer-1-Net IICicd In aood faith, consiltcnt with rclevaru statUtOrY 
provisiODI, FCC rules and decisions, and applicable induauy prw::ticc. 



• • ATIACHMENT' C 
DOCKET NO. 980165-TI 
MARCH 26. 1998 

EARLY, LENNON, PETERS & CROCKER, P.C.Page 3 

Ms. Ka!C Smilb 
Deumber 30, 199? 

Notwilhsi&Ddina, as a onc-cimc UIS10iner coumsy. and tin full settlement or this m.aaer. upon 
pre~~entation of a bill. Amer-l·Nct will iuue Complalnanl an appropria!C credit in the: evem 
Amcr·I·Nct's ntcs cxc:ced lholc of Complainant 's previous carrier. 

Should you have any Q111Cations or co~Rms relatina to thiJ maaer. pleuc contact the: undcrsiancd. 

PDC/jam 

c: Debbie Bann 
J uniDc Schlellko 
Theodore Wendt 

· OCKER. P.C. 

- "":>"\ ----------------------------
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·. 
THE CAPITOL 

TALL.AHASIEE, FLORIDA 323Q.1050 

J&IIIIIIY 27. 1991 

Mr. M.lcbMI McXend.t!! 
11417 Hoaeld Clrde 
Poet Cblrloclll, FL 3 3941 

Delr Mr. McJCmdell: 

The Allomly Oeoa'll bM rm. eu ld ,._ CJOU Ill! • • npnllzla cbe IIII8Uiboriz.ed ~Wild~ of 
yow loac dl• • OO'QP"'')'. (' "''J lalawD ••• _,. llal Allomly OcoaU I!Dd Oftlow 
of l'libllG ('ooneel blft filed 1 joUit piCitloa wldl dll florida Pllbllc Service Commlmoo 
requatlat 1 &II b:Midpdoa IDd publk '-tat tbr dll J1U1PC* of Cllablllhina more Jlrinacns 
~lad coup. paw"'" to •llmbwe ct. ...... o( e'"D"'inl We are meiateiaina 
yow"""'P'ebYIDoar &ai!Dd blft b-'lled a copJ 10 dll Ofllcl oflbe Publk ColmJc11!Dd l.be 
Coas11nw Amlin DIYbloo of dll Pllbllc s.mc. Commhtelm 

Si.ocady, 

Paula Wood 

PW/Ibk 

ce; ~ 8«vice (;omml"'oa 
DivlllaD of Con•gnw A1Eiln 
2540 SlluiMrd Olllt Bou.lnwd 
T•ll•t:nnr, Ploftcll 12399-01!0 

Oftlcc o(Publk Colllllel 
112 Pepper Bllildina 
To!leNe-, florida 323~1400 

R!C:!IV!D 
''"I 2 199a 

Clll:i 





DAT!OflllJII& 

• • An Aet-JMENT ·"d •• 
DOCKEt_NO. 9S0165-TI 
MARCH 28~ 1998 

t H: I l I" H I 1 I H \I I < l H I t I \ 1, l l l"l \ \ < I -. l 1{\ IC I -

. . . . . ~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

--------------~~------~---------------J 



-

( 

• ATTACHMENT 0 
DOCKET NO. 980165-Tl 
MARCH 26, 1998 

4duJ ~C.~~~ 
I ~'ill l-lcri+ek+ Car . 
Port ~cvnlc.f 1 fL J.3'1Y~ 

I, .11., .11.1.1 ... 1. ,11, .1.1.1 .... 11, •• 1.1 ,, .11 ... 111. ,. Ill,. ,I 

I 



-+SpriJJt 

. 
j 
;; 
s 

I 
i 

f 
S! 

i 
i 

·. 

IUIINaU O,ne& 110. ~~~1
111 

1114r'VOIS ~
 "' 11M'( lS ..... , out.. "-'AM ... ., u.I.WCOL4Tn.¥ 

CA~~lE
it 

~ ,. 
n 

"' .. 

~:-:- ..... ; 
•••••• ~ 

Ji 
"' ..: 
0 , 
n 

.... c: 
:::: : .... "' .... z 
;; .... 
;::;:: n 

% 
)> 

"' ('I 

'" .. 

.. 
; ~:;;;; kf u. l .. 

- l-\Z.-

• DOCKEl NV. liOv •v~ , • 

MARCH 26. 1996 

,.Of I 

UI•U4-JUZ lUll 

D(COIIVI 19. l n7 

CUIIUNT CHUOU 
1t lJ 

5'11NI lOCAl CONIPIUNICATIOQ 

U. S . lllliNO, INC. 

CAit.UIIt a-.v 

AO JU I l'NHT1J ... 
--lL ?l~V'.M

/ 
c " o• :) 

TOTAL,8 

••• 
H . U 

OUil UCODt IIGICATI ,_ I.OCA&. ~ C
AUID II ATaT 



~Sprint 
rAOE J 

l CICAl Ctwull tA Tl OilS t•t-624-1162 11511 
D[C.EJII(I It , l'n --

0681~ CliU ·---...... ~ • ..,..r ....,.. ,,.,... 
z o ~ ... , .......... 
~z ~ SUMMARY 
XU U:IIV IC! - II!C It TO JAil II 
_, U Alii CUI115 g ~ ACC(SS 

<( .e.;iE----

CHARGES AND CREDITS 
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lllll!.r!IID£111 la.l IISTAIICf rttOYIIOI 

TOTAL CHARGES AND CREDITS 
NETWORK ACCESS CHARGI!S 

rcc acctu CM-
TOTAL ACCESS CHARGES 
DETAIL OF TAXES 
fU£TIAl lAX 
OIOSS aEUUTS TAX-OTIIO 
CD\IIITT '911 5£ll'flCf CIIAIOf 

TOTAL TAX 
CUSTOIIIER IHFORMATIOH AREA 

OF CURRENT CHARGES 

S!! IUAH 
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Sf( D!Ull 
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OF YOUI LOCAL lllllNG JS PIOVJOEO ANNUAl lY 01 JS AVAI LAIL E 
~POll REQUEST AND SHOUlD IE IEYJEW£0 UPON IEC'EJPT. 

PLEASE HELP' PROTECT TilE TElEPHONE NETVOil 
o\GAJNST ACCIDENTAL OUTAGES fiOII CAllE 
CUTS IY CAlliNG AT LEAST •• NOUIS IEFOIE 
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--·.._...,_,.~ ... ~ .. ~ -·-
.... , ........ .. , ...... 
..,.,.oaama ......... ,.__. 
l.o\..ca .. _,..... --·-- ........ 

VIA !ACSIMII.t 

MI. ICdy BieplJici 
Florida Public: Service Oxzvniuion 
lS-40 Sbmwd OU Boulevard 
Tall&hauM Fl. 32399-0ISO 

Re: Coap&aleeec: 
~NO.I 
Bllliq No.1 

OewMs. B~i: 

• he· -••.... ., ...... ~ 
~ ..... , ... , ...... ........ 

Febnaaty 2l, 1998 

01'-. 
WIQI!Itr t ,_..., 
tGio C'" cu• --,...,.,~, , .... _ 

Wear. tbe alloOI1Ify'l for Amcr-I•NCil ScrW:. Cocp. C'Am«· l ·NCil") We.,. on receo111 of the above 
c.apllonal Conuner ~!lied wtllllhiFiorida Public~ C4mmlaalon r·commlhloo"}, and 
hiM c;ooducted ., izlvMtia,Woa ltJ ~ wltb your raquea 

CornpiJiA&ns flies lhb ean.u-r Raoqu.t .n.,oa lhal Amer·I·N• switched Complalnanra tons 
di~Ut~C:e savio:c without IU!bority. Atocr· l· Net dCI!ies all ~Of IIIII'U mltlcr Amct·l· :".ct 
wiJIIIO( dlup a ~~ lq dil'•nce Mf\iu widloul obtal:llna 11» cucomer't CONall and 
vcritym,lbe ord.a ill~ wtr.b ooe of tile rour ooaar-lioa ~a elllbllshed by lhc 
Pecknl ~ C4llii!'Utloo ("FCC') 

Oft:IADVJ FACTS 

We ba.,. been advised thal JMan1 oblllned wriaea aUlhoriurion of an ind1"'~ rwned 
Midlacl M<Kede1 10 cNiwl lbe ~'• lcq ~ MIVice prior to subminma the 
ord,. 10 Amcr·I-N«'t under!~ eurlar ill 1Ct61'dibte with -47 C Y 1\ , §64 IIOO(a), 
Vcrillellicxl o(()rdcq b l.ofw O!aance Semco GcDcnled by Tellm&fk.ebna. and llulo 25· 
4.111(2)(1). 

1 n.......,.lbriMM\oo • -. -MART 
6610~ 
. ........ U.605)l 
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M._ Kelly Biepbld 
hbnlal)' 23, 1991 

Page 2 

2 1\ oopyafComplai111111'a algned lener ofaacney appeara here~o u F..tlibi.t A..1 Th\11-
of IICQCI)' confbnna whh thl FCC' a prucrib..s alnlnl fbnn and oonunr M1 fonb in 41 
C.F .R., §64.1150, and Aultl$-4 III(J) 

l . 1\mct·I·N• ~Y PfcMdocl the proapecdvc CI.IICOmtr Wltb a conflrmatioa lc-nu 
YCi1Yins the order 10 cbup 1oQa dhtt- Mn'ioo. 

1\mc!r·I·H•IIIbmln.ad thl ~ 10 cb&ap ~lnanl'a l0f11 diP•nc- lltV\Ce on or about 
ScMmber 26, 19'¥1 ~. ~ ... ce!ed thl.-v~et PfoY!d«l throuab Amer+ 
Set on or llboul Jamwy 6, 1991. 

cpf''Al "'' •muoNs 

The c.onaum. ~ m.d Ia dU IIIIIU:r rcl.aa to an ord« 10 tblnac CompilliWI'I'a loa& diua!!!C'• 
Mnb ollca · !fd by JMan. Wa bell.ve JMan lllllt.ela Mn'lce to CUJto"*'' primarily lo oonjunenon 
with twecpalcea ~ 

1\met·I·N• offtn tele' *'ii•ll'ieatlona ICfV!c:.~ 10 the publie u an •aem. &aarC18&1or. dl1Uibu10r. or 
rueller employl:as the undertyi.rla Ullllpon lkdildea af variow oommoo c:&tTi.n Amer-1-Net 
recoplus ccnaln rabbilky ptobloN ueoda!ocl with ~ ordon obla!Ded lllrou&h aucn 
provanu. La ~ Allw·I-NII pretn ha..UW proepte:dw CWIIonwa aohated by a aales 
~ ~a~ployecl dlrec:dy by AIIW·I·:-1~ 

~ awed llbootc, ~-I-Ntra ~ require men. thl ~. - priof to 
mpitmlmiQa the pre Yi"""'int sw- IIIIIIUbrnittiaa Illy order to ehup lcq diJtancc lefll\ce 1o 
Aaw·I-Nil'l ~am., or to the L£C 1D llliJ inP"''C, Am«·I·N• relied upoa thlliiJ'Ied 
louar of aaenc:y of Mic:hMI Mdc:todall Tbla lipid l«ter of~ c-cmalea the tide "'ORDER 
FOaM fOA LONG DlSTANC£ $SR. VICE.- Thia 1m« of qaq ooab1na with the FCC'a 
pcaaibad lbnrund OCIIIcn•llnh IA47CJI.R., §64. 1150, aod R.u!a 25-4.111(1). Auhe dlJitizcd 
copy madlod u ExhiWl Abneo tn«Y IP!*rWidc&r • ..._ &Uidle ~CXII'Y u l!xb&bat B. 

1\rner-1-Net iiiiiJtur. ..-.! ~ in 111 offon to proc.ect COUUIIICt'l from problenu inben:m 
with ~ orclcn in 'lhla IIIIIIIICI'. Prior 10 pnwi.aioalq Ofdera 10 C1fuae IOJ18 dlawxe aarvioo 
un6cr tllla proJnm. Amo.·I-Ntl COIItiiCU p101pecaivw d»c::riben ln wrltlnc u an additlor:W 
colllltuwba of tho otdet to chanp loaa diiWlCI wv1ct. Althoulh not rtqulred by any .._ 01 

.,.._,..._. /.....,........._ 41/DW..IJ(J' SPYJt:t:sWJII.f. 111-• _, _,. M/_,. ....... ,...._,. __ ,, _ _. .. ,.,.._ --·""·- ,,,..,., __ 

.,_ ·~ U.U-.t-AJ.IT.Jt.J-ATT SDit?C'ES t~ oJWI.._.- <10' ..... ••W,-... _"""_,_ ............ - .,.OV' ............... _ ..,., 

._ L.\\o -
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fcdual rqp~latary talllC)'. 1h!J exira llcp dimlD&lcS I'IWI)' 11-audulauly suhm!ned ordc:n 10 c!=ao 
lcq diaw-llnioo ...tti pl.ttuD all kq din- wrien IOday. This ooc6mwlon lect• provicla 
the prospccdve " '"'-wltb a toll It" ~Cor Inquiry or canc.Uallon. We 11tadl a aampr. 
ooa&muloo lenet u .Eidilblt C' 

Fw.lly, in an dfort 10 llu1bet ufeQII&I'd the proc.us. Amer•l·l\« placet all ordenln lbcyanu fOif a1 
leut five dlyt 10 permit 1M ellmlnadoo or lftud. fbrpry alld buycr'a rwiiOrM. 

CONO.USION 

Amer·I ·Net awn tblllhe C~ aabec:ribed to tbe tcnicl pnMded thsoup ./Man JMan 
IUblniald the wrillal order 10 c1wwt loal di - ..W:. 10 Amer·I·Net. Alller· I·Net Idled u.poa 
wrillm ooa6rm&doa ill a.ccord&Doe Wllb - of tilt bu conflrrudoa proodl.ru C$t&blllbcd by \be 
FCC. Tlwiilfta, Aaler.t-Na c:o.~wud tilt pe»pec:ave QI.IIOJmr 1:1 wriW!a 10 confinD the orcSa 10 
dllllp kq .law- ..W. AhbQ!Ib IIOl ~"od. lhiJ a4di11011&1 ~ proc~e u.Wta 
ill ttimiaa1ifta ucaahortzed obaQ,_Ia 1oaa dfaun tcnke. 

Anlet·l·NIIl I'1!III'CU Complalnm'a experience wllh the ..Moe olftlted lhrouah Amcr-1-Net 
Howner, we b8leve thll .V..-I·Ncl acted In JOOd 6itb, COIII1Itanl with relevant st&lutory 
provi&lons. FCC Nlte and declalona, and appliublc indliiCiy praCilu. 

~ uaOD!MimeC~a~omercoune.y, and in t\Jil~Ctiement ofthi• mmet. Amef. J.Net 
will bale CCIGlpillalm a cndlt In the-of SIS 36, wbldl ooiU1itu1n 1M cotln bal&ncc duo and 
owina atlhil rime, alona with cndit tor lwi!dlina ~ 

Should you have uy queatloot or CIOGCetl\l ~ 10 tlUJ m.mcr. pi- coau.a tbc undeniaoect 

POCJjam 

c:· Debbie Bam 
Joaaine $cNeidcn 
Mld1lcJ Mc:K.endall 
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You baft r .. •III41D wSa die OnDd Pita· a-BMW l91dlttl' or 
1M cub~ ot 130,00000. n- wiU u be aiiiOIIdlly cltlwlaa 
for a braD4 - cokw ......._ All wla{*'l will be DOClftld Ill W'l'klna-
Your alper;n Ml Wlllortlad ua 10 ClbiDp }'0111' loa& dl1.._ -.vice for 
dlo !Mopboot "-* u.c.s above 1111Ame111MC a.mc. Coqt. At .. 
~ nl 1 UHx:t,.a • ..,.... eM Cb~JntD~IIntG•a low 
dllooaat ntill, ... ,__.....,.. ...S )'IIGrlaqdlltacec.ala wm appear oa ,.,...~oc.r ••11 ~ .. ,. 1111. 

U )'011 haw any q~ « -w ll.k.D 10 coalbm. cSqy ot caoc..l your 
HI '""kkn. ~ o:UI ua II& 1~. Tbank )'Oil (Ott~~ .-.m.t"" Slniool f« JIDUI' 1q dfp •• .-Yklia. Oood lade wid! )'lllll'lftlr)'. 

Slocuely, 

Nlw cu....., Aoclvadoal 

P.S. Jlomw jlllt for ecs.rtq .. ~ r d•l otr. tor Nnl 
tram Solo AlurtCa. 
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